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Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Loh, Chee-Heng <Chee-Heng.Loh@aig.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 17 July 2019 8:32 AM
To: Khanchna (LKK Auto)
Cc: Admin A
Subject: RE: [Seeking instructions to Reject Third party claim] YOUR REFERENCE: TP / 

5498541275SG  [MVA BETWEEN SGF688B & SKP105S ON 25/05/2019]

Dear Khanchna, 
 
You may proceed to reject claim in view of witness statement supporting OI’s version. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best regards, 
Loh Chee Heng 
AIG 
Senior Complex Claims Examiner 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd 
 
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120) 
Tel +(65) 6419 1881 
Chee-Heng.Loh@aig.com | www.aig.sg 
  

 
 

Follow us: 

    
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: 

  
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the 
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any 
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer 
system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by AIG 
for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 

 

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto) [mailto:khanchna@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2019 5:59 PM 
To: Loh, Chee-Heng <Chee-Heng.Loh@aig.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] [Seeking instructions to Reject Third party claim] YOUR REFERENCE: TP / 5498541275SG [MVA 
BETWEEN SGF688B & SKP105S ON 25/05/2019] 
 
This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Dear Mr. Chee Heng, 
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The above matter refers. 
 
OI reported that his vehicle was in a stationary  position when Third party vehicle had reversed and collided into his 
vehicle.  
 
OI has provided us with witness SD which is in OI’s favour. We opine that BOLA 22 is applicable for this claim. 
 
We have checked with OI’s workshop (M/s Wearnes) and they have informed us that OI’s counter claim is still on-going. 
 
Please refer to OI’s statement below for your easy reference: 

 
 
Third party’s statement is below: 

 
Insured’s witness SD statement is below: 

 
 
 
As such, we suggest to reject the Third party’s claim. 
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Appreciate your views/approval and instruction please. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Khanchna| Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE:  
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not 
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" 
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any 
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is 
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is 
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or 
damage arising in any way from its use. 


